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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

Faculty of arts

Department of Philosophy

BEFebruary 2nd, 1921.

Prof. Jame s Harknes s, 
Acting Dean,

Faculty of Arts.

Dear Sir,

In reply to your request of January 19th, I beg 

to report as follows on behalf of the Department of Philosophy.

There is need of immediate extra assistance in the 

matter of the teaching of Psychology.

For the next session there is positive need of an

extra man, someone capable of lecturing on such psychological 

subjects as may be required by the Department, and of giving

The work thatassistance in the Psychological laboratory. 

is being now given and that is being called for is now 

beyond the capacity of one man.

In addition to the work in General Psychology and

in the new Experimental Psychology, work is now being called 

for in Educational Psychology, in Social Psychology, Medical 

Psychology, "Social Service" Psychology, and even in 

"Business Psychology" and in Psychology applied to Physical

Toronto, like most other Universities,Training etc.

has two or more^teaching Psychology.


